BURNSVILLE PLANNING BOARD
AGENDA
Regular Meeting - Tuesday, October 12, 2021, 6:15pm

. Call to Order
. Adoption of the Agenda

. Approval of the Minutes
a. Regular meeting held on August 9, 2021

. Review plans for the project at 410 W. Main St
. Discussion of Annual Planning Workshop on January 11, 2021
. Next Regular Planning Board meeting - January 11, 2021 at 6:15pm

. Adjourn



BURNSVILLE PLANNING BOARD
Regular Meeting - Monday, August 9, 2021, 6:15pm
Burnsville Town Center

The Burnsville Planning Board met on August 9, 2021 for a special meeting at the Burnsville Town
Center. Paul Bradley presided, with member Abe Byrd and alternate Jeanne Martin present. Kim
Simpson, Greg Yuziuk, and Jerri Storie were absent so Mrs. Martin sat in as a voting member. Also
in attendance were developer Bill Thomas, Town Councilor Bunnie Mcintosh, Town Administrator
Heather Hockaday, Zoning Administrator Brian Buchanan, Town Clerk Chad Fox, and Town Center
Manager Corbin Cooper. Paul Bradley called the meeting to order at 6:15pm.

Since Chair Kim Simpson and Vice Chair Greg Yuziuk were absent, an amendment to the agenda
was necessary. The board considered giving Paul Bradley the authority to sign on behalf of the
Burnsville Planning Board for the August, 9, 2021 Planning Board meeting. Jeanne Martin made a
motion to authorize Paul Bradley to sign on behalf of the Burnsville Planning Board for the August 9,
2021 business. Abe Byrd seconded the motion, which carried.

Approval of the Minutes - Minutes from a regular meeting held on April 13, 2021 were available for
review. Abe Byrd moved to approve the minutes. Jeanne Martin seconded the motion, which
carried. All were in agreement.

Consideration of Longview Drive Subdivision preliminary plat - Zoning Administrator Brian
Buchanan reported that the proposed project is in an R-10 zoning district and will be comprised of 7
single owner lots. He said that the fots comply with the R-10 minimum area and setback
requirements and that he and Public Works Director Shane Dale met with Mr. Thomas and
discussed stormwater.

Mr. Buchanan recommended that the board approve the preliminary plat with modifications. He
explained that the plat should contain the zoning district designation, name of development, name of
road, and have a written stormwater plan attached to it. He said that the modification had been
discussed with Mr. Thomas and that he was agreeable to them.

Mr. Thomas mentioned discussions with several local departments to ensure compliance,
establishing an easement for the sewer line, grading that might mitigate stormwater issues, and that
the name on the plat would likely change to Thomas Builders and Developer.

Mr. Byrd moved to approve the preliminary plat for a subdivision for Bill Thomas at Longview Dr. with
the following modifications:

e Add the subdivision zoning designation R-10

e Add the name of development

e Add the name of the new road

e Attach a stormwater plan
Jeanne Martin seconded the motion, which carried. All were in agreement.

Next Regular Planning Board meeting - October 12, 2021 at 6:15pm

There being no further business, the meeting adjourn at 6:27pm

Recorded by:

Chad Fox, Town Clerk Kim Simpson, Chair

August 9, 2021 1



Application for

Certificate of Zoning Compliance
Contact Information
Applicant Property Owner (i different)
Name: R Const, Name: _Coun. -Thatds, UL
Address:__0.0 . Baor A2 Address; 2\0_Sil@perd WY
e iE NC G2 NUS N
Telephone: _$28 - 284 -0 409 Telephone: _ &4 0045

Email: _Eaehes @Youe MNEaeod Y Email: SYoung € Y OUNGMERVEEH, Lom

Legal Relationship to Property Owner (f different) Ca G LONTRACTDE

Property Information

Physical Address: __ 410 _W. MAN ST7 EVENSVIUE NC
Parcel ID Number: __ 82 0OVD\47717]1 2000

Total Parcel(s) Acreage: S Ac

Existing Land Use of Property: _C-2

Request
Proposed Use of Property: __ EEWOVAE SLISTING @106 |NteLI

Proposed Cost of Project: __{47] e 2l &

If Project is a Renovation "
Current Value of Existing Structure: ___ 2&0,000
Percentage of Improvement Cost to Structure: A4 /e

I hereby authorize the Town of Burnsville Zoning Administrator to enter my property for
purposes of determining zoning compliance.

%ﬂ' Date: 4/ 7/20'2‘/
“ ' Applicant

Note: Forin must be signed by the owner(s) of record, contract purchaser(s), or other person(s) having a
recognized property inlerest. If there are multiple property owners/applicants, a signature is required for each.

Staff Use Only

Application #__ Received by: Date: ___



Hootnooral e,
CIEAT Tamee
P St By e
ni? p Eemnt E ATEHR LA
Tk Pt G2, ST S,

t PEP SN 5 P S e "
.j H i, R NEFTT i -1 mz‘r’“";"
gt M -
i r_"',: ,_';_' ‘;-_‘__: iy T ey i’ . 1==ER T I
1 Digar}
1 — a
£ = Vinle sads, wimo et
! Lo AR ATOWEL e —e—
|
|

]

o

YHETRAL A R Py

it 1 F IR
Fuprab-ith o
R e ‘
bugié: ey el
) t Pl E ey -f
- 1
< i ¥ - —-— — e —
e e = TR e (e, N
"‘-w.";,,‘ff,“-ﬁ‘ | -'"t::rz ¥ W R R X o g !'-’-N
v ) 1
o } |
e WY
H ‘%“L:ﬂ‘:?ﬁh — [
il (e |
Lo L
i D e pota NGRS -
1 T pErAne .
i :
1 Pl gi
| ; 3
[.:. frogmme—, . scosaa
g Gk A S
: [ Sen S 7 P EAE i m&,‘-:.—-- 1 1 2 0iA)
bl | i | = BT, WLlpraa P
r | Yo o Rt ki ]
! 13
= Gy, ‘{ d
1] 1
. 2
\

) R

—4

r
r'r._ » TR by AN

o

e e e

Ui, et PUFTINL Bt
oy RSN

.:‘4’

En-j o
et

I

|

i .

i p=

Sen i i Sheille
L

1

P

d - U

RATE! PRESC AR vl § et TRATHIY PR e TN
PRECURLT Fecl ST MLl Pttt Bl M meest

[3

bl

A

i

) §

!
i —

AL )

A\

U

. e

L - = b
s e N

P

R e e
\:"}w ._‘g.- T | w—
w

—— EtTaNe T SIEWwhL e

S 2 4 — . ——

i

I lz'— ﬁﬂ:q:ﬂﬁ:?‘\'—ﬂr.ﬁ 7o)
A

I

/{.. EOET SO TN A

fyemiPt Tkt By o e

Yarz|' e

P L 718

Floms, prbal Gkt alimie

s
I
¥

LS Siple

21

[l

fa




cAQe (Rwpth 1. KEF) WRLE MR MO /NN

sap UTILITICS ROT SHOWH, UNLESS Qg

\FriFIsE NOTER, £
a3
®

s 3
- g
Fend
aaf;‘?;;ﬁ"' 0320.08-15-8032
e o t

R

e SARYIS FAMILY TRUSY

D,8. 758 P& 506

L S {:?‘é

VoI S L Ko RRae

- —_

I

M ‘
8.
0820.43-4~-44DD ]
! e R BE ATPYAL
fus g s ey AR
Ll o
DA, 7B PG 354 Eﬂ-m %’&’
; P
ST % '\%
F5 . :
e o
" on
‘DL %’a"
e -ﬁ;—-} ‘ 7 _‘_E:nm' T
- ] Wi Jr
TN " LS 7\
! 0.654 Ac. I § e /"’ ~ e /ﬁﬂp&
, 784 o ™~ ur. \
[ :e"mu-;i?ﬁ %‘V‘ %‘
13.1 o A . -
{ Iw il Tt [ 2% 5‘«,?-/ \"L"-EE
i DBZO. 3~14-8702 oy G == 0‘6..30:-.._._‘_\
"‘ -
|  FEDERAL LAND BANK ASSOC. s = .
! 0.8, 1Bk PG, 173 ot 11 el N@wm
] FEF: A SURVEY BY M. SURVEY, P.C. i g-ﬂ”ur
I ol ﬂth. 10028-C-1154 H.AD Y083
|
|
I
i
| 4 BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR:
mm&/
Al FOUR JACKS, LLC
’
BURNSVILLE TOWNSHIP
YAMCEY COUNTY, N.C.
n M"@“w ag 5&}1\' 1"4“—’3‘6—“:;TE 190.';-“'51«»
Moia 3} DRAWM BY DASE M3 PRECISIN
JH S—21=18 WA
E i E - 50rT #Y
0
@*}’Lﬂ%‘._.%%”_ﬁ__




§D Sketchip




9 SketchUp

Swiss Avenue




10/8/21, 11:33 AM Yancey County, NG : Commaercial Property Record Card

Yancey County, NC : Commercial Property Record Card

[ Back to Search Resuits ] { Start a New Search 1[ Help with Printing ]
Search For Properties
Atcount Name Street # Street Name lclz'i‘tdo

5

Reset Search

Parcel ID Card Routing No Location Zoning  State Class Acres
082013147778000 1 12001040006 410 WEST MAIN ST C-3 459 - Commerciaj~Auio Parts/Service 0.560
tiving Units
Q
Owner Information Property Picture

Four Jacks Lic
210 Shepard Way
Burnsville NC 28714

Deed Information
Book/Page: 794/551

Deed Date: 2019/01/07

Building Information

Building No: 1

Year Built: 1957

No of Units: 0

Structure Type: Auto Service
Grade: (G

Identical Units: 1

Valuation

Land: 4$82,100
Building: $77,990
Total: $160,090
Net Assessment: $160,100

Sales History

Boolk/Page Date Price Type Validity
794-551 2019/01/07 $300,000 Land + Bldg B
150-209 1972/11/01 0

Out Building Information
yancey.univers-clt.comiview_property.php?account_no=08201 3147778000&series_card=1 1/4



10/8/21, 11:33 AM

Yancey County, NC : Commercial Property Record Card

Structure Code Width Lgth/SqFt Year RCNLD
Asphalt Parking o 22340 0 $5,170

Exterior/Interior Information

Levels Size Use Type Ext. Walls Const. Type Partitions Heating A/C Plumbing Condition Func. Utility Unadj. RCNLD
01-01 1827 Service Station W/ Beys Conc. Block Wood Joist Nermal None MNone Below Normal Fair Normal $39,360

Building Sketch

yancey.univers-clt.com/view_property.php?account_no=08201 3147778000&series_card=1

2/4



10/8/21, 11:33 AM

Yancey Gounty, NC : Commercial Property Record Card

29

Bd

15FR

Note Field

Notice

FY 2021 Database

(®)3

26

Descriptar/Area

A:15FR
1827 snft

B: CMPY
b2d sqft

The information delivered through this en-line database is provided in the spirit of open access to government information and is intended as an

yancey.univers-clt.com/view_property.php?account_no=082013147778000&series_card=1

3/4





